Sheila de la Guerra

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Afternoon Suzanne,

Villalobos, David

Friday, October 20, 2023 1:34 PM

Suzanne Cloutier

Sheila de la Guerra

Display Ad for 10/26 - ADUs, SC Rezone, and Minor Ordinance Amendments
_SBINDCvr.doc; Ordinance Amendments 11.7.23 sbi.pdf

Would you please publish the attached as a display ad in the Thursday, October 26, 2023 edition of the Santa Barbara

Independent?

Thank you,

o
COUNTY

I
FUTURE

EAok

David Villalobos, MPA

Hearing Support Supervisor

Planning & Development

County of Santa Barbara

123 E. Anapamu St.

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-368-2058
https://www.countyofsb.org/pIndev/home.sbe

Planning and Development has implemented online permitting. You will need to be a registered user in

order to submit new applications, and Accela will become our primary project communication portal. You
can register now — please visit the link below to learn how!

https://www.countyofsb.org/asset/691df04a-6e8f-4dcf-8fd2-68f969895afd




TO: SANTA BARBARA INDEPENDENT
ATTN: SUZANNE CLOUTIER
DISPLAY ADVERTISING

FROM: HEARING SUPPORT STAFF
DAVID VILLALOBOS
(805) 568-2058

DATE: October 23, 2023

SUBJECT: ADUs, SC Rezone, and Minor Ordinance
Amendments

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2 (including cover sheet)

CONFIRMATION: PLEASE CALL DAVID AT 568-2058 AS SOON AS THIS
AD IS RECEIVED. THANK YOU.

Please publish the attached display ad as half page 5.541” x 8.25” (3 x 8) display
ad on THURSDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2023 in the SANTA BARBARA
INDEPENDENT.

To expedite payment for this office, please mail a copy of the invoice along with

proof of publication directly to Planning and Development, 123 East Anapamu
Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, [Attention: Accounting]. Thank you!

GAGROUP\PC_STAFFAWP\DISPLAY' SBINDCvr.doc



County of Santa Barbara
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs), Shopping Center (SC) Rezone, and
Minor Ordinance Amendments

November 7, 2023
Hearing begins at 9:00 A.M.
Location:
Joseph Centeno Betteravia Government Administration Building
Board Hearing Room
511 East Lakeside Parkway, Santa Maria, CA 93455

On November 7, 2023, the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors (Board) will conduct a
public hearing to consider the adoption of amendments to the County Land Use and Development
Code (LUDC), Montecito Land Use and Development Code (MLUDC), and Coastal Zoning
Ordinance (CZ0) to: revise the permitting and development standards for ADUs, eliminate the
Shopping Center (SC) zone district and rezone those properties to Retail Commercial (C-2), and
process other minor ordinance amendments that correct and clarify existing text provisions.

The Board hearing begins at 9:00 A.M. The order of items listed on the agenda is subject to change
by the Clerk of the Board. Please see the posted agenda and staff report available on the Thursday
prior to the meeting at https://santabarbara legistar.com/Calendar aspx# under the hearing date.
For additional information, please contact Corina Venegas-Martin at cvenegas(@countvofsb.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of November 7, 2023, please see page
two (2) of the posted Agenda. The posted agenda will be available on Thursday prior to the above
referenced meeting for a more specific time for this item. However, the order of the agenda may
be rearranged or the item may be continued.

Please see the posted agenda and staff reports available on the Thursday prior to the meeting at
http://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx under the hearing date or contact the Clerk of the
Board at (805) 568-2240 for alternative options

If you challenge the project in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or
someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in correspondence to the
Clerk of the Board prior to the public hearing. G.C. Section 63009, 6066, and 6062a.

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this hearing, please
contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by 4:00 p.m. on Friday before the Board meeting at
(805) 568-2240.




Sheila de la Guerra

From: Suzanne Cloutier <suzanne@independent.com>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Villalobos, David

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Re: Display Ad for 10/26 - ADUs, SC Rezone, and Minor Ordinance Amendments

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi David,
Your ad is reserved for 10/26 and the file looks good and is ready to run.

Thank you and have a great weekend!
Suzanne

Suzanne Cloutier | Sr. Advertising Representative

The Santa Barbara Independent | 1715 State Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101
Direct: 805-764-5390

Flip through this week's issue

Visit our website

List your event in our free online calendar

Find all of our newsletters here

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 1:34 PM Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsh.org> wrote:

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

805-568-2058

https://www.countyofsb.org/plndev/home.sbe

*** Planning and Development has implemented online permitting. You will need to be a registered user
in order to submit new applications, and Accela will become our primary project communication portal.
You can register now — please visit the link below to learn how!

https://www.countyofsb.org/asset/691df04a-6e8f-4dcf-8fd2-68f969895afd




